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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 10:00 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Response from the applicant re: INAC's concern over TSS. 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca> 
Date: Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 9:56 AM 
Subject: RE: FW: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application 
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
 
 

Hi Assol

 

Further to our conversation this is to confirm that prior to pumping water into the tank for the hydrostatic test, all the piping in the
water treatment tank will be flushed and chlorinated.

The tank itself will be cleaned.

When the water is then pumped into the tank it is chlorinated and filtered.

When the test is over the water is then dechlorinated and returned to the reservoir

 

Regards

Doug

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca> 
Subject: Re: FW: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application
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Hi Doug,

 

Could you please address the issue of potentially increasing TSS/fines? I assume the water from the storage reservoir that you
are planning to discharge to, goes through a filtering system before being supplied to the community?

 

Thank you,

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 8:39 AM, Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca> wrote:

Hi Assol

 

Please see below response from my subcontractor regarding the water usage.

Should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to give me a call or email.

 

Best regards

 

Doug Thompson

Senior Project Manager

P.O. Box 717 Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Tel: (867) 979-6465 | Fax: (867) 979-6069
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Email: dthompson@towergroup.ca | www.towerarctic.ca

 

 

 

From: Paul Anderson <paula@bipurewater.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:24 PM 
To: 'Doug Thompson' <dthompson@towergroup.ca> 
Cc: 'Catherine Anderson' <catherinea@bipurewater.com>; 'Gordon Paterson' <gpaterson@towergroup.ca>; 'Scott Foster'
<scottf@bipurewater.com>; 'Jim Tam' <jimt@bipurewater.com>; ''Paul Beavil'' <paulb@bipurewater.com> 
Subject: RE: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application

 

Hi Doug,

Now that the backwash tank will be completed before the treated water tank we can minimize the water wastage as follows:

 

1. The raw water from the reservoir can be used to hydrostatically test the 140 m3 backwash tank.

As this is not a potable water tank, no disinfection of the raw water is required and this volume of water can be returned back
into the reservoir to minimize wastage.

 

2. The larger potable water tank will require 800 m3 of raw water for hydrostatic testing and this water will be disinfected
with chlorine in accordance with AWWA standards.  To minimize wasting of this water it will be de-chlorinated following
testing.  This water can then be safely returned to the reservoir for re-use at a later date.

 

Addition risk mitigation measures include vacuum box testing of the welded tank seams and epoxy coating of the seams prior
to testing to ensure that only one hydrostatic test is required for each tank.

 

Regards,

 

Paul Anderson, P.Eng., FEC   | Engineering Manager

T 604.882.6650 local 207 | TF  888.901.3111

 

  BI Pure Water Inc.

Custom engineered treatment systems | www.bipurewater.com  
# 2, 9790  - 190th Street, Surrey, BC V4N 3M9. Fax 604.882.6659 
 
E-MAIL DISCLAIMER:

E-mail communication including any information transmitted with it is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and is confidential. If you are not an
intended recipient or responsible for delivering the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard copy, dissemination,
reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the taking or omitting of any action in reliance upon this
communication. If you receive this E-mail communication in error, or without authorization, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and permanently
delete the entire communication from any computer, disk drive, or other storage medium. Your cooperation is most appreciated. Thank you 
ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail ü
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From: Doug Thompson [mailto:dthompson@towergroup.ca]  
Sent: June 26, 2018 12:46 PM 
To: 'Paul Anderson' <paula@bipurewater.com> 
Subject: FW: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application

 

HI Paul

 

Please see below from the Water Board.

Can you provide a response please.

 

Thanks

Doug

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Doug Thompson <dthompson@towergroup.ca> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application

 

Good afternoon Doug,

 

During the comment period, INAC raised a question of how an acceptable water quality is going to be
ensured post-test, as you are planning to discharge the water used during the hydrotest into the water
reservoir. Could you please let us know what risk mitigation measures are in place? 

 

Regards,
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---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Date: Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 2:26 PM 
Subject: Re: 1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application 
To: dthompson@towergroup.ca, Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

 

INAC has requested an extension to submit comments for this application, the comment period is extended to June 25, 2018.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Tue, May 15, 2018 at 3:39 PM, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on April 20, 2018 of your new water licence application, for the
Arviat Water Treatment Plant Hydrostatic Testing Project. This application has been assigned file number 1BH-ARV----.
Please refer to this number on future submissions. Application documents received are as follows:

 

1BH-ARV---- 2999 Arviat Tank Testing May 9
1BH-ARV---- Clarification
1BH-ARV---- Executive Summary Inuktitut
1BH-ARV---- New Water Licence Application

 

Please be advised that under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the
Queen in Right of Canada (Nunavut Agreement) Article 11, Section 11.5.9 and s. 76 (1) of Nunavut Planning and Project
Assessment Act (NuPPAA), the proponent of a project governed by NuPPAA is also required to submit a project proposal
document directly to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC or Commission) for the NPC’s determination regarding the
applicable land use planning requirements and/or directions regarding whether the project is subject to screening by the
Nunavut Impact Review Board. In particular, please note that as established under Articles 11, 12 and 13 of the Nunavut
Agreement, NuPPAA and Part 3 of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, until the project has
completed the applicable land use planning and assessment process required by the NPC and the NIRB, the NWB cannot
issue a water licence/approval.

 

The NWB confirms receipt of NPC conformity under NuPPAA on April 12, 2018 and NIRB determination through NPC
under NuPPAA on April 12, 2018. This application is now ready for review and comments. Deadline for submissions is
June 15, 2018.  Please note Inuktitut notice will follow shortly.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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